

ASMAT ULLAH WAZIR


Python/Odoo ERP Developer




CAREER OBJECTIVE

I am a Python Odoo developer with 3 years of experience using the Odoo Framework. I am seeking a challenging career to fulfill all requirements as a programmer to utilize my skills and abilities in a leading corporation. I play a key role in developing and maintaining various Odoo modules such as Sales, Purchase, Manufacturing, Inventory, Helpdesk, CRM, HR, Project, Accounting, Point of Sale, etc.

CONTACT INFORMATION

 asmatullahwazir415@gmail.com

 Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

 +966566037608

LANGUAGES

- English
- Urdu
- Pashto

EXPERTISE

- Good Management Skills
- Good Communication Skills
- Good Organization Skills

EXPERIENCE

Odoo Developer

Index World Private Limited Lahore, Pakistan
Nov, 2022 - Nov, 2023

- Did customization in different Odoo modules such as Sales, Purchase, Inventory, Accounting, Manufacturing, HR, Point of Sale, etc
- Worked on different projects such as Albinalico, Dannik LLC, ChillPak, Wesloft, Micasa, Toveleeds, Leeway, etc
- Designed and developed Odoo PDF and XLSX reports according to the client's requirements
- Provided real-time support and development along with functional services

Odoo Developer

SK Technology - ERP Solutions Lahore, Pakistan
Feb, 2021 - Oct, 2022

- Worked on the company's core products like Campus Management System along with HR and Payroll Management and many other products
- Collaborated in the Company's external project development, business analysis, and Odoo technical and functional consultation of the system

EDUCATION

Namal University Mianwali, Pakistan

Bachelor of Computer Science 2016-2021
Mianwali, Punjab, Pakistan

Cadet College Wana, KPK, Pakistan

Intermediate Pre-Engineering 2012-2014
Wana, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pakistan

SKILLS SUMMARY

- Python
- Git (GitHub)
- Odoo.SH
- EE & CE (12-16)
- XML (Front End)
- PostgreSQL, MySQL
- Web Development
- QWeb Templates
- Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PP)